Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: February 25, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: James Gianotti, Executive Director for Educational Services
Re: Revisions to Policy IKF: Graduation Requirements
Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approve the revisions to LCSD Policy IKF: Graduation Requirements as a first reading.

Background Information

In September of 2024 Policy IKF: Graduation Requirements was approved, knowing that the State Board of
Education was still in the process of determining requirements around the Arts and Humanities as well as the
years in which certain requirements would be needed for a diploma. With the passage of regulation R099-23 we
are bringing forward Policy IKF with the changes that were finalized by the State Board.

Budget Considerations
N/A

Discussed at Previous Meeting
September 24, 2024

Attachment(s)
Policy IKF — Graduation Requirements Revised

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



